

Tama/Toledo Visioning Committee  
Healthy Hometown  
Minutes  
6-1-2023

Attending: Shayla Thomas, Trudy Koch, Shelly Riley, Denise Fletcher, Dorothy Zmolek, Lori Baier, Karen Mixdorf

- I. School lessons on the RRFB
  - A. H.S. Student completed an online lesson using Nearpod in PE class thanks to Marsha Keanha and Kathy Wilkerson. (See attached page for results)
  - B. At the Middle School, Kodi Hillman (PE teacher), walked students to the location of the soon to be placed RRFB and discussed its use etc.
  - C. The Elementary was unable to complete any lessons.
- II. Update on the new RRFB and crosswalk
  - A. The cement is being poured and the pole is ready to be installed.
  - B. It was recommended that we hold a ribbon cutting ceremony once the installation is complete. People to invite include both mayors, city councils, AARP, school officials, chamber members, city workers, and the paper. Members are encouraged to bring their families. Denise will let us know as the time approaches.
  - C. Steve Kenkel is making a movie to help get the word out.
- III. Trail Signs Update
  - A. The signs are scheduled to be installed on June 6.
  - B. Shelly and Warren Riley have marked the mileage locations TWO TIMES! Thanks so much for your efforts.
  - C. Shelly will take pictures.
  - D. We need to collect data
- IV. DOT Grant
  - A. Karen and Shelly have met with STC officials twice and have a meeting scheduled with STC and City officials. They will be finalizing responsibilities regarding the light and crossings.
  - B. We are waiting for access to the new application form.
- V. Members are encouraged to push the new construction include sidewalks.
- VI. Golf Cart Ride: We are asking for someone to take the lead on this event. Trudy and Lori may be interested. We will have a meeting in August with Amy to sort out the details.
- VII. Scavenger Hunt
  - A. Shayla has done a great job taking the lead on this event. She has purchased pinwheels to hand out as prizes.
  - B. Trudy and Dorothy provided a list of places they posted the flyers. Also flyers were sent home with elementary students.
  - C. The event is June 10 from 10am - 2pm. Black Tire will be there from 10am - noon.
  - D. Lori will bring a table and is contacting the paper.
  - E. Karen is bring the tents and will make copies of the RRFB posters to hand out.

- F. Shayla will bring copies of the scavenger hunt.
- G. Everyone who works should bring their own lawn chair and bring pencils to give to people as needed.

The next meeting is July 6 at Tama. Shelly will schedule the building. We may cancel the meeting in August.

Karen Mixdorf  
Note-taker